August 21, 1948

Nr. R. D. Young, Azent for Southwestern Expl. Co.
C/o Shamrock Hotel 352 North Broadway
Chama, New Mexigo Wichita, Kansas

Dear Roland:

T am returnin% herewlth forms C-103 which
you have made out for Southwestern Exploration
COmgany's, Penn Bldg, Co.'s Well No. 1, described
as being in the SE NE WW, Seec. 22, Twp. 28 North
Range 2 East. This is, no doubt, the same wall

as was described in their notice of intention to
drill as being in Sec. 10, 28-2, I don't know
which is correct. As the location must be oor-
rected, and the log of the well included in order
to complete our file. Also it was impossible for
me to have your signature notarized without your
being here in Eeruon. Therefore, T am enelosing

a new set of forms for you tec make out and sign
before a Notary which you will return to me as
soon as possible with a complete log of the well

and showing the dates plugglng began and when the
work ended.

Yours very truly,

Al Greer
State 0il and Gas Inspector,
District 3

!Eclosure
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